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Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 at 8:27:58 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
I will be presenting them at a conference next week, so you can treat them as public. 
(80% of the slides have been made public before).

I'm working from home today, but will be on campus tomorrow.

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration
 
Thanks Dustin, these are great.
Are they public so can I reuse them?  And, perhaps Monday we can go through them real
quick.  I just have small questions on some of the abbreviations.
 
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 at 2:09 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration

Matt,
 
Slides attached.  I can go over them with you if you'd like to make sure you know the
answers to any questions you can anticipate.
 
Dustin

From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:06 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration
 
Thanks!
 
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 12:06 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Regenscheid, Andrew R.
(Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>, Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration

I’ll have some slides done by tomorrow that should help with that.

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 11:36:34 Eastern Daylight Time
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From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration
 
And, before I do; I would like to grab someone for about 30mins to be sure I am up to date on
latest draft and decisions on things like RNG; use of Shake and any tweaks etc. 
 
From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 12:03 PM
To: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>, Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration

Yes,  I am invited and will be speaking. 
 
From: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 12:02 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, Chen, Lily (Fed)
<lily.chen@nist.gov>, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Cyberstat webinar on PQC migration

It sounds like CISA is holding a Cyberstat webinar on March 28th focused on PQC migration. 
Is anyone from NIST speaking?
 
-Andy
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